Misty Maza

From: Albert Lucas

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 3:55 PM
To: Misty Maza

Cc: Rose Santana

Subject: Fw: BOE Reappointment - Matt Wilcox
Attachments: Mr. Wilcox letter of support.docx

From: RIVERA, YESENIA <YESENIA.RIVERA@new-haven.k12.ct.us>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 15:51

To: Rose Santana <WARD13@newhavenct.gov>; Gerald Antunes <WARD12@newhavenct.gov>; Evette Hamilton
<WARD24@newhavenct.gov>; Evelyn Rodriguez <WARD4@newhavenct.gov>; Ron Hurt <WARD3@newhavenct.gov>;
Alex Guzhnay <WARD1@newhavenct.gov>; Thomas R. Ficklin Jr. <WARD28@newhavenct.gov>; Tyisha Walker-Myers
<WARD23@newhavenct.gov>

Cc: Albert Lucas <alucas@newhavenct.gov>

Subject: BOE Reappointment - Matt Wilcox

Good morning, BOA President Tyisha Walker-Myers, Aldermanic Affairs Committee Chair Rosa Ferraro Santana
and Aldermanic Affairs Committee members.

| am happy to hear of the reappointment hearing of Mr. Wilcox to the NHPS Board of

Education. Unfortunately, our BOE meeting is also scheduled for tonight starting at 5:30 PM. For this reason, |
am not able to attend Mr. Wilcox's reappointment hearing and testify in person. Please accept the attached
letter and read it into the record at the hearing tonight.

Yours In Service,

Yesenia Rivera, BSBM

(she/her/ella)

New Haven Public Schools

President, Board of Education

Vice Chair, Finance & Operations Committee
Cell: 203.988.0774



